
From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
To: "Elliott, Tom"; CARIE STOKER
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Cowtown Unit #202 work plan
Date: Tuesday, May 06, 2014 10:39:00 AM

Tom,
 
You may proceed with the above referenced work plan.  Be advised that the NMOCD will require a
 full delineation prior to closure approval.  Please notify the district office prior to commencement of
 remedial activities.  OCD approval will be required prior to backfilling any excavations.
 
If you have any questions or concerns please contact me.
 
Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
(575)748-1283 ext.101
 

From: Elliott, Tom [mailto:Tom.Elliott@tetratech.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2014 9:08 AM
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; CARIE STOKER
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Cowtown Unit #202 work plan
 
Heather,
 
Please find the updated work plan for the above referenced site.  We have replaced the final C-141
 with the initial approved report.  Please disregard the previous work plan with the final C-141
 attached.  Sorry for the confusion.
 
Thanks,
Tom Elliott | Project Manager / Environmental Scientist  
Phone: 432.687.8120 | Mobile 432-631-0348 | Fax:432.682.3946 
Tom.Elliott@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | Complex World, CLEAR SOLUTIONS™ 
4000 N. Big Spring | Suite 401 | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com
 
 
 
 

 

From: CARIE STOKER [mailto:carie@stokeroilfield.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2014 9:40 AM
To: 'Patterson, Heather, EMNRD'
Cc: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD'; Elliott, Tom
Subject: RE: Cowtown Unit #202 work plan
 
Heather,
 
Tom, with Tetra Tech will be contacting you to discuss.

mailto:Tom.Elliott@tetratech.com
mailto:carie@stokeroilfield.com
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Attached is the initial approved C141 that should be part of the work plan for everyone’s reference.
 

 
Thanks,



 

Carie Stoker
 
Cell: 432.664.7659
Office: 432.685.3599
Fax: 432.685.3577
carie@stokeroilfield.com
 

From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD [mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2014 9:11 AM
To: carie@stokeroilfield.com
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; tom.elliott@tetratech.com; rrodriguez@alamoresources.com
Subject: Cowtown Unit #202 work plan
 
Reference: Alamo Resources * Cowtown Unit #202 * 30-015-41018 * Sec 13  T18S R26E * NMOCD
 Tracking number: 2RP-1748  * Date of Release: 11/12/2013
 
Ms. Stoker,
 
OCD has received and reviewed your work plan submittal for the Cowtown Unit #202 release on
 11/12/2013.  As written this work plan is denied and the included final report C-141 is also denied. 
 OCD will require this site to be fully delineated to RRAL standards prior to any excavation.  Target
 delineation goals will be total BTEX to 50mg/kg, TPH to 100mg/kg, and chlorides delineated to
 250mg/kg.  A remediation proposal is to be formulated based on NMOCD rules and guidelines and
 delineation results.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.
 
Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
(575)748-1283 ext.101
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